

Trisha Craig
Centre for International and Professional Experience
Yale-NUS College
12 College Avenue West #01-202, Singapore 138610

trisha.craig@yale-nus.edu.sg

◆ www.yale-nus.edu.sg ◆

+65 6601 5127

PROFILE

Highly accomplished academic administrator and scholar who has lead overseas degree programs and globally renowned research institution, providing strategic direction, creating new programs, developing international partnerships, increasing visibility and raising funds. International experience building new academic start-ups, policy-training programs and organizational capacity. Combine talent for institutional growth and development with care and focus on students.

Education

Yale University Ph.D., Sociology. Awarded With Distinction, Recipient of Sussman Dissertation Award	1993
Yale University M.A., Sociology.	1985
Swarthmore College B.A., Economics.	1982

Professional Positions

Yale-NUS College Dean, International and Professional Experience	2015 to present
Wheelock College Executive Director, Wheelock College-Singapore	2012 to 2015
Harvard University Executive Director, Minda de Gunzburg Center for European Studies	2002 to 2012
Research and Policy Associate, The Harvard Institute for International Development	1997 to 2001

Teaching

Wheelock College – Singapore, Faculty Member for Master’s Degree Program • <i>Research Methods</i> course	2013 to 2015
Pablo de Olavide University (Seville, Spain), Visiting Professor. • Intensive course on <i>Lobbying in Europe</i> taught in Master’s in Public Policy program.	2010 to 2014
Harvard Extension School, Faculty Member of Certificate in Technology program. • Courses taught include <i>Theory and Practice of Web Pedagogies</i> and <i>Graduate Research Methods</i> • Advised School on distance education strategy and conducted institutional research on its distance program	2002 to 2012
The Ohio State University, Assistant Professor of Sociology and Political Science. • Taught courses on international political economy, American politics, demography, social movements, women in politics, democracy and governance. Supervised graduate students.	1993 to 1997
Juan March Institute, Center of Advanced Studies (Madrid), Visiting Scholar. • Taught graduate research seminar in the Social Sciences, advised doctoral students on dissertation research.	1991

Public and Professional Service

Grant Reviewer , National Evaluation Agency (ANEP), Ministry of Economy and Competitiveness, Spain	Current
Advisory Council Member , Spanish Parliamentarian and Political Elites Study, Seville, Spain	Current
Board Member , Writing Through, Siem Reap, Cambodia	Current
Member , Professional and Leadership Sub-committee of the Child Development Network, Early Childhood Development Agency, Government of Singapore, Singapore	2013-2015
Board Member , WorldBoston, Boston, MA	2010-2015
Trustee , Community Charter School of Cambridge, Cambridge, MA	2004-2007
Board Member , Roxbury Community College, Division of Business and Technology, Boston, MA	2004-2005

Public Commentary and Opinion Writing

“Pre-school teachers: Leaving before they’ve even started” *Today*. November 8, 2013
<http://www.todayonline.com/singapore/pre-school-teachers-leaving-theyve-even-started>

“High cost of low trust in preschool education” *Straits Times News*. September 6, 2013
<http://trishacraig.org/2013/09/09/high-cost-of-low-trust-in-preschool-education/>

“To encourage motherhood, look to social networks” *Today*. May 13, 2013
<http://www.todayonline.com/commentary/encourage-motherhood-look-social-networks>

“Embrace the right tech for early years” with Zachary Walker, *Today*. April 22, 2013
<http://www.todayonline.com/commentary/embrace-right-tech-early-years>

“Let kids play, give teachers trust” *Today*. March 15, 2013 <http://www.todayonline.com/commentary/let-kids-play-give-teachers-trust>

“What family friendly really means” *Today*. February 6, 2013 <http://www.todayonline.com/commentary/what-family-friendly-really-means>

“JC or Poly? An education in options is needed” *Today*. January 24, 2013 <http://www.todayonline.com/commentary/jc-or-poly-education-options-needed>

“Boost Preschool Quality by Focusing on Teacher Training” *Straits Times News*. December 4, 2013
<http://trishacraig.org/2012/12/05/incentivizing-high-quality-in-preschool/>

“Don’t be Fooled: Top US Schools are Within Reach for International Students” *Straits Times News* October 19, 2012
<http://trishacraig.org/2012/10/20/dont-be-fooled-top-us-schools-are-within-reach-for-international-students/>

Scholarly Publications

"Pressure and Politics in a Decentralized Candidate Selection System The Case of the United States." *American Behavioral Scientist*, 60, 2016: 799-818. 0002764216632819.

The Quality of Life in Rural Asia. With David E. Bloom and Pia N. Malaney. Oxford University Press, 2001.

"Public and Private Roles in Providing and Financing Social Services: Health and Education." With David Bloom and Marc Mitchell in Yidan Wang (ed.), *Public Private Partnerships in the Social Sector: Issues and Country Experiences in Asia and the Pacific*, Tokyo: ADBI Publishing, 2000.

- “The Corruption of Everyday Life: Buying and Selling Achievement Tests in El Salvador.” HIID, El Salvador Reform Working Paper Series, no.8.
- “The Quality of Life in Rural Asia – Summary.” With David Bloom and Pia Malaney, in Asian Development Bank, *Rural Asia: Beyond the Green Revolution*, Manila: Asian Development Bank, 2000, 133-151.
- “Information Markets in Latin American Higher Education.” HIID, El Salvador Reform Working Paper Series, no.5.
- "Parenting from a Distance: The Effects of Paternal Characteristics on Contact between Nonresidential Fathers and their Children." With Elizabeth C. Cooksey. *Demography*, 35 (2), 1998: 187-200.
- "Spain: In Search of Social Democracy." in *Late Twentieth-Century Social Democracy*, Jean-Pierre Beaud and Jean-Guy Prévost (ed.), Montreal: Université du Québec, 1995.
- "Political Mediation, Traditional Parties and New Social Movements: Lessons from Spanish Socialist Worker's Party." Working Paper 1995/67 of the Instituto Juan March de Estudios e Investigaciones, Madrid, Spain.
- "American Marriage Patterns in Transition." With Neil G. Bennett and David E. Bloom. in *The Changing American Family: Sociological and Demographic Perspectives*, edited by Scott South and Stewart Tolnay, Westview, 1992.
- "The Divergence of Black and White Marriage Patterns." With Neil G. Bennett and David E. Bloom. *American Journal of Sociology*, 95 (3), 1989: 692-722.

Reports

- “Finding your Voice, Honing your Message: Advocacy Writing.” With Tom Benner. Wheelock College Singapore, Professional Development Series, #2015-1, Singapore, 2015.
- “Setting Our i-Sights on Open Teaching: the Harvard Extension School’s Distance Learning Initiative with Harvard College.” With Catalina Laserna. Prepared for Division of Continuing Education, Faculty of Arts and Sciences, Harvard University, Cambridge, 2012.
- “Expanding Public/Private Partnerships for Improving Basic Education through School Sponsorship in the Dominican Republic.” Prepared for United States Agency for International Development, Washington, 2001.
- “Distance Education Program Evaluation.” With Catalina Laserna. Prepared for Division of Continuing Education, Faculty of Arts and Sciences, Harvard University, Cambridge, 2001.
- “Evaluation of PREAL program, Nicaragua.” Prepared for United States Agency for International Development, Washington, 2001.
- “Proceedings of Workshop on Public Private Partnerships in Education.” Prepared for Asian Development Bank Institute, Tokyo, 2000.
- “Comparative Infrastructure Experiences: Lessons for China.” Prepared for Asian Development Bank, Manila, 1999.
- “Proceedings of Workshop on Public Private Partnerships in the Social Sector.” Prepared for Asian Development Bank Institute, Tokyo, 1999
- “International Approaches and Experience in Rural Infrastructure.” Prepared for Asian Development Bank, Manila, 1999.
- “Health Care in El Salvador: Behavior and Attitudes of the Population.” With Miguel Cruz and Luis Ventosa. Prepared for Health Office, United States Agency for International Development, El Salvador. 1999.
- "Education and Competitiveness in Colombia and the Andean Region." With David Bloom, report on a dialogue held in collaboration IBM’s Latin America Advisory Board, Bogotá, Colombia, December 2, 1998.

"Education and Competitiveness in Central America: Problems, Perspectives, Possibilities, and Plans." With David Bloom, report on a dialogue held in collaboration with IBM's Latin America Advisory Board, General Business Machines (GBM), and Instituto Centroamericano de Administración de Empresas (INCAE), San José, Costa Rica, June 1998.

Book Reviews

Review of Power without Force: The Political Capacity of Nation States, by Robert W. Jackson. Ann Arbor: University of Michigan, 1993. *Contemporary Sociology* 1994 23 (6): 827.

Review of Two Faces of Protest: Contrasting Modes of Women's Activism in India, by Amrita Basu. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1992. *American Journal of Sociology*. 1994 99 (6):1649-1650

Conference Papers and Presentations

"High Cost of Low Trust in the Preschool Sector: What Can We Learn from the Finns?" given at ECDA's Early Childhood Conference 2013 *Coming Together: Excellence & Partnerships in Early Childhood Development*, November, 2013.

"Technology in the Early Childhood Classroom" given with Zachary Walker at ECDA's Early Childhood Conference 2013 *Coming Together: Excellence & Partnerships in Early Childhood Development*, November, 2013.

"Global Models, Local Leadership: Policy Diffusion in Early Childhood Education and Implications for Local Reform", given at 2013 Leadership forum organized by AECES and NAECCEM, Kuala Lumpur, September, 2013.

"Investing for the Future in an Age of Austerity", Public Lecture, Pablo de Olavide University, Seville, Spain, January 2012.

"What's Left of the Spanish Left?: The Aftermath of the 2012 General Elections" given at Roundtable on the Spanish Election, Minda de Gunzburg Center for European Studies, Harvard University, November, 2011.

"The Challenges Facing Europe", Public Lecture to World Affairs Council of Pittsburgh, June 22, 2011.

"Creating the Leaders of Tomorrow: The Role of a Liberal Arts Education", Imagining Another Future for Asia Conference, Asian University for Women, Dhaka, Bangladesh, January 19-21, 2011.

"En Busqueda de la Excelencia: Nuevas Instituciones en el Mundo Globalizado", Public Lecture, Pablo de Olavide University, Seville, Spain, November, 2010.

"Gender as Strategy and Signal: Explaining Women's Parliamentary Success in Spain." Workshop on Inequalities in Japan, Europe, and the US, Reischauer Institute of Japanese Studies, Harvard University, March, 2008.

"Internationalizing the Undergraduate Experience: Lessons from Harvard", Annual Conference of the Association of International Education Administrators" Washington, February, 2007

"Integrating International Scholars into Academic Institutions", ETH Visions Conference, Swiss Federal Institute of Technology (ETH), Zurich, November, 2005.

"Comparing US and European Development Assistance Policy." CES Berlin Dialogues, Berlin, May 2003.

"The Political Economy of Partnerships: States, Markets and the Private Sector." Workshop on Public Private Partnerships, sponsored by the Asian Development Bank Institute, Ayuthata, Thailand, October, 2000.

- "Fostering Government and Business Partnerships." The Leadership Strengthening Program, sponsored by LASPAU: Academic and Professional Programs for the Americas and the Instituto Tecnológico y de Estudios Superiores de Monterrey (ITESM), Harvard University, August, 2000.
- "Capital Social, Sociedad Civil y Liderazgo." The Leadership Strengthening Program, sponsored by LASPAU: Academic and Professional Programs for the Americas and the Instituto Tecnológico y de Estudios Superiores de Monterrey (ITESM), Harvard University, August, 2000.
- "Public Perception of Corruption in Low-Trust Societies: Implications for Reform." IRIS Center, University of Maryland, July, 2000
- "Models and Issues of Public Private Partnership in Education." Workshop on Public Private Partnerships for Education, Asian Development Bank Institute, Tokyo, June, 2000.
- "The Use of Focus Groups for Strengthening Beneficiary Consultation Processes." Leading Group on Poverty, Ministry of Finance, Beijing, China, March, 2000.
- "Youth and Values: Generational Change in El Salvador." Conference on Youth and Values, San Salvador, November, 1999.
- "Models of Social Service Provision: the Changing Role of the Public Sector." Workshop on Public Private Partnerships, Asian Development Bank Institute, Tokyo, July, 1999.
- "The Politics of Health Care Reform in the U.S." Workshop on Health Care Reform in Argentina, HIID, Cambridge, June 1999.
- "Information Markets for Higher Education in Latin America." Central American Conference on Education, San Salvador, January, 1999.
- "Globalization, Basic Education and Competitiveness." With David Bloom. Central American Conference on Education, San Salvador, January, 1999.
- "The Politics of Implementation and Evaluation: School Reform in El Salvador." Latin American Studies Association Meetings, Chicago, September, 1998.
- "Institutional Rules and Women's Political Success." Presidential Session on Women and Politics in the 21st Century" of the American Political Science Association Meetings, Washington, DC, August, 1997.
- "Comparing Democratic Transitions in Chile and Spain." Latin American Studies Association Meetings, Guadalajara, Mexico, April, 1997.
- "Gender and Politics: Women's Parliamentary Representation in Southern Europe." Center for European Studies, Harvard University, November, 1996.
- "How to Build a Party System: Patterns of Political Elite Continuity in the Construction of Spanish Democracy." International Conference "Elite Change and Political Crises", Fundación Encuentro, Spain, June 1996.
- "Elite Circulation and Political Party Consolidation in Democratic Transitions of Southern and Easter Europe." American Political Science Association Meetings, San Francisco, September, 1996.
- Sussman Prize Lecture. "What's Left for the Left: European Politics and the End of History." Yale University, April, 1996.
- "Intensity of Abortion Attitudes in the United States and the European Community." With Ann Marie Flores. American Sociological Association Meetings, August, 1995.
- Democratization and the Emergence of the Spanish Party System: Dominant Parties and Democratic Transition." Party Politics in the Year 2000 Conference, University of Manchester, January 1995

"Local Party Organization and Party System Construction." Conference on Political Parties: Changing Roles in Contemporary Democracies", Instituto Juan March, Madrid, December, 1994.

"Les Socialistes en Pouvoir: le Cas du PSOE." Conférence sur Les Partis Sociaux Démocrates L'épreuve du Pouvoir et la Redéfinition de la Socialdémocratie, Université du Québec, Montreal, October, 1994.

"The PSOE: Slouching Towards Hegemony or the Party's Over?" American Political Science Association Meetings, New York, September, 1994 in Political Organizations and Parties session on The Decline of Dominant Parties.

"Challenging Party Hegemony: Socialist Party Activists' Attitudes towards New Social Movements in Spain." 13th World Congress of Sociology, Bielefeld, Germany, July, 1994 in Political Sociology session on The Critique of Political Parties: Contemporary Patterns.

"Political Elite Continuity and Democratic Consolidation at the Local Level." Conference of Europeanists, Chicago, March, 1994.

" Chair and Organizer of Panel, "Processes of National and Sub-National Elite Consolidation in Democratic Transitions", for Conference of Europeanists, Chicago, March, 1994.

The Decline of Moral Vision: Changing Attitudes and Perceptions of Capitalism and Socialism." Iberian Study Group, Center for European Studies, Harvard University, April 1991.

Chair of Session on Global Economic and Regional Integration, Annual Sociology Conference, Yale University, April, 1991.

"Black-White Marriage Patterns: Why So Different?" With Neil G. Bennett and David E. Bloom. Session on Family Transitions in the United States, American Sociological Association, Annual Meeting, Washington, DC, August 1985. Also presented in the Session on Race and Ethnicity in Marriage and Divorce, Population Association of America, Annual Meeting, Boston, MA, March, 1985.